

Research Goals

Outcomes

Objectives

Research Questions

Commented [DM1]: State concisely the goals of the proposed research. State concisely and realistically what the proposed research is intended to accomplish in terms of its potential for technological innovation and commercial application

Commented [DM2]: Summarize the expected outcome(s), including the impact that the results of the proposed research will have on the research field(s) involved. Define the proposed product, process or service to ultimately be developed

Commented [DM3]: List succinctly the specific objectives of the research proposed (e.g., to test a stated hypothesis, create a novel design, solve a specific problem, challenge an existing paradigm or clinical practice, address a critical barrier to progress in the field, or develop new technology). Include milestones for each of the aims as these will be used in the evaluation process.

Commented [DM4]: Define the technical questions you will try to answer to determine the Phase I feasibility of the proposed approach and the impact that the results of the proposed research will exert on the research field(s) involved.